



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

May 28, 2026

Lynn Renshaw
Santa Cruz Together
Via email only: lynn@santacruztogether.com

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2022-00450; Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson for Santa Cruz County Supervisor, Santa Cruz Together - SCT

Dear Ms. Renshaw:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint alleging that mailers Santa Cruz Together produced and distributed, which featured Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson, were misreported as independent expenditures. The Enforcement Division completed its investigation and has decided to close its file on this matter without further action.

There is insufficient evidence to support a finding that Santa Cruz Together violated the Act. For this reason, we are closing this matter.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-5924 or kcornwall@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Kevin Cornwall
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.